

# Fw: DM Briefing: Affordability Fund Update deck

---

**From:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 20 Mar 2017 13:06:39 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-03-20 Affordability Fund Update\_CEEB\_toDMO\_v2.pptx (122.6 kB)

---

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 20, 2017 12:36 PM  
**To:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: DM Briefing: Affordability Fund Update deck

---

Updated deck for our 1:30 briefing. Main changes made to slide 5 to reflect my call with DM this morning. Sorry, not tracked but the slide 5 changes will be obvious.

---

**From:** Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** March-20-17 7:28 AM  
**To:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: DM Briefing: Affordability Fund Update deck

Conversations have continued with OPCD since I sent you the deck. We will be working to update given latest feedback/commentary and a call we have scheduled this morning.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 19, 2017, at 9:24 PM, Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) <[Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca](mailto:Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Hi Keley,

See attached deck on the Affordability Fund for our briefing with the DM tomorrow.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Kaili

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Schwab-Pflug, Emma (ENERGY)" <[Emma.Schwab-Pflug@ontario.ca](mailto:Emma.Schwab-Pflug@ontario.ca)>

**Date:** March 19, 2017 at 9:01:24 PM EDT

**To:** "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <[Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca](mailto:Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca)>

**Cc:** "Syed, Usman (ENERGY)" <[Usman.Syed@ontario.ca](mailto:Usman.Syed@ontario.ca)>, "Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <[Paul.Johnson3@ontario.ca](mailto:Paul.Johnson3@ontario.ca)>, "Qureshi, Musab (ENERGY)" <[Musab.Qureshi@ontario.ca](mailto:Musab.Qureshi@ontario.ca)>, "Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)" <[Erin.Thompson@ontario.ca](mailto:Erin.Thompson@ontario.ca)>

**Subject:** DM Briefing: Affordability Fund Update deck

Hi Kaili,

As discussed, please find attached the Affordability Fund update deck for tomorrow's DM briefing.

Thank you,  
Emma

<2017-03-19 Affordability Fund Update\_CEEB\_toDMO\_v1.pdf>

<2017-03-19 Affordability Fund Update\_CEEB\_toDMO\_v1.pptx>